From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 3/22/2011 3:59:16 PM

Subject: Re: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.
Thx

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov>

To: Weinstein, Jason; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <DBurkel@usa.doj.gov>; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
<PCunningham@usa.doj.gov>

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) <AScheel@usa.doj.gov>; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) <RHernandez@usa.doj.gov>; Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ) <MMorrissey@usa.doj.gov>; Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Tue Mar 22 11:52:01 2011

Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

DP
DP i Thanks. FB

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Re: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

For what it's worth, | much prefer the previous version of this sentence:

Just my two cents.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) <Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov>

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <DBurkel@usa.doj.gov>; Weinstein, Jason; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
<PCunningham@usa.doj.gov>

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) <AScheel@usa.doj.gov>; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) <RHernandez@usa.doj.gov>; Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ) <MMorrissey@usa.doj.gov>; Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Tue Mar 22 11:37:54 2011

Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

This version picks up Jason's edit and another one | made — we're ready to send this onto ATF, and later today to
ODAG unless there are more comments from you all now. Thanks. FB

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burton, Faith (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

Good catch.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:12 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:27 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

This is shaping up nicely.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:24 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Post Story on Terry - with revised draft response per our conversation.

Thanks — this is very helpful. | DP

DP

DP We'll send it to ATF and ODAG in the morning if that works for you. Thanks. FB
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: Post Story on Terry

Faith: At page 2 of the Post Story:

“The controversy came to Grassley's attention after border agent Brian Terry, 40, was gunned down in December
while patrolling the border. Two assault rifles on an ATF watch list as part of Fast and Furious were found nearby,
but both have been ruled out as the murder weapon, officials said.”

here is the right link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2011/03/09/AR2011030901985.html?hpid=topnews

James V. Grimaldi

The Washington Post
grimaldii@washpost.com
202-334-6000

James V Grimaldi/news/TWP To "Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>" <Robert.Sherwood@usdoj.gov>

cc
03/09/2011 12:33 PM

Subject pe. gy F Agent Brian TerryL1nk

James V. Grimaldi

The Washington Post
grimaldij@washpost.com
202-334-6000
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